RELATED CORKESPONDENCE

ROBERT GUILD
Attorney at Law
2135% Devine Street

N

Columbia, South Carolina 29201 85 MAR
19 A0:33
Telephone 803 254-8132
March 14, 1985 8ocu’1mc. {

Charles A. Barth, Esquire
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Dear Mr. Barth:

I have your letter of March 8, 1985, regarding Mr. Eddleman's Motion
to Compel Discovery of NRC Staff, served March 1, 1985, in this proceeding.

While I appreciate your solicitude for the protection of Mr. Eddleman's
rights as protected by the Code of Professional Responsibility and your views
regarding the Staff's response to the subject Interrogatories, no provisions
of the Code or the Commission's Rules of Practice relieve you of your obligation
to respond by formal pleading to Mr. Eddleman's Motion, as to which he retains
full capacity to sign and file on his own behalf. 10 C.F.R. 2.708.

With kind regards, I am
3
Very trul yourfg,

\ (w’f('*
Robert Guild
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